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Timolyn Henry

From: Donovan, Chrystal D [LTD] [Chrystal.Donovan@embarg.com]

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 3:16 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us A O @ 0559 . 7/0
Cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R [LTD]

Subject: Notice of Adoption by SBC between AT&T and Embarg

Attachments: Notice of Adoption by SBC between ATT and Embarq.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
Nancy Schnitzer

External Affairs
EMBARQ

1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1276

Fax (850)-878-0777
nancy.schnitzer@embarg.com
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ORIGINAL

Voice [ Data [ Internet f Wireless i Entertainment EMBARQ

Embarq Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHOQ201

August 18, 2006 1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

EMBARQ.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 D [[1 O S' S c% N 7_ /<)

Re: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and
Resale Agreement and Addendum No.One between SBC Long Distance,
LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance and Embarg
Florida, Inc

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Embarq Florida, Inc. hereby provides notice to the Florida Public Service Commission of
the adoption by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long
Distance of the Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement for the
State of Florida entered into by AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC
d/b/a AT&T and Embarq Florida, Inc. which was filed with the Commission on August
8, 2006 in Docket No. 060543. Also enclosed is Addendum No. One to the agreement.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.

Sincerely,

ﬂéuwv‘a/ /g\cé/(ﬂ;‘]z»

Nancy Schnitzer

cc: Bill C. Peacock
Director-Global Access Management
6304 Hwy 5
Douglasville, GA 30135

Nancy R. Schnitzer
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Enclosures LAW & EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
Voice: {850} 599-1276
Fax: (850) 878-0777

nanCySchnitzef%Eéj?fEf%f?ﬁz NUMETR CAJ
07460 AuGi8e

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Y




ADDENDUM NO.1TO
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance
d/b/a AT&T Long Distance
AND
Embarg- Florida, Inc.

This Addendum is made this 6th day of July, 2006 , by and between SBC Long
Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance (“CLEC") and
Embarg-Florida, Inc. (referred to herein as “Embarq”), a Florida corporation.

1. BACKGROUND

CLEC and Embarg entered into an Interconnection Agreement (“Agreement”) on July 5%,
2006 for the state of Florida.

CLEC and Embarq desire to modify the Agreement to incorporate terms, conditions and
rates consistent with collocation provisions.

In consideration of the terms and conditions contained in this Addendum No. 1, the
Parties agree to add the following to the agreement:

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

For CLEC's collocation arrangements that were installed by Embarq prior to the effective
date of this Agreement the following terms, conditions and rates shall apply in addition to

those collocation terms in the Parties Agreement.

In the event CLEC desires to decommission the use of the Collocation Space in a
manner that requires additional engineering or preparation work by Embarq, CLEC will
complete a subsequent Application (augment request) detailing all information regarding
the modification to the Collocation Space. Embarq will perform the work to
decommission CLEC's collocation arrangement that was installed by Embarg.

Three (3) pre-existing collocation arrangements exist that are provisioned by Embarq
and all materials are provided by Embarq at the time of this addendum:
o Altamonte Springs, FL — ALSPFLXADSO - Circuit ID: 85.RLFS.390871..UFLG
¢ Golden Rod, FL — GLRDFLXADSO - Circuit ID: 85.RLFS.390872..UFLG
e Lake Brantley, FL ~ LKBRFLXADS1 - Circuit ID: 85.RLFS.390873..UFLG



Table 2 Addendum for Embarq provisioned arrangements

Cross Connect Facilities

DSO0 Switchboard Cable (per 100-Pair Cable) - $ 36.59
DS1 Cross Connect Cable (per DS1 in 28-pack increments) - $ 293
DS3 Cross Connect Cable (per DS3 in 12-pack Increments) - $ 2585

** Customer is responsible for contracting for construction through approved third-party vendors. These
prices are for Embarg’s portion of the work required and do not include the customer's charges from their

vendor.
*** Rate determined through ICB process and subsequent study after initial request.

3. GENERAL
A. Other than as set forth above, the Agreement remains unchanged and in full
force and effect.

B. Except as otherwise indicated defined terms in this Addendum have the same
meaning as in the Agreement.

C. This Addendum No. 1 executed by authorized representatives of Embarq and
CLEC is made a part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of the

Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Addendum No. 1 the year and
day first written above.

EMBARQ CLEC

By: By: 6&, ) @—%
0

Name — \yijliam E. Cheek Name seph N. Carrisalez

(typed): (typed):

Title: President- Wholesale Markets Title: Executive Director - Regulatory

Date: yé/pé Date: O)ﬁ/ %/ o6




MASTER INTERCONNECTION, COLLOCATION AND RESALE
AGREEMENT

This Master Interconnection, Collocation and Resale Agreement ("Agreement"), dated
July 5, 2006, is entered into by and between SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long
Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance, a Delaware corporation (“CLEC”), and Embarq
Florida, Inc. (“Embarq™), formerly known as Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, a Florida
corporation, which are collectively referred to herein as "the Parties”, to establish the
rates, terms and conditions for local interconnection, local resale and the purchase of
unbundled network elements for the state of Florida.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. MASTER INTERCONNECTION, COLLOCATION AND RESALE
AGREEMENT

The Parties agree that the Agreement between the Parties shall consist of the
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T and Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated, Master Interconnection, Collocation and Resale Agreement dated March 3,

2006 (the "Adopted Agreement").

All services provided under this Agreement will be consistent with the decisions
of courts having jurisdiction over this Agreement, including but not limited to the
decisions of the Court of Appeals and the United States Supreme Court.

2. PARTIES:

CLEC is hereby substituted in the Adopted Agreement for AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LL.C d/b/a AT&T and Sprint-Florida , LLC,
whereas Embarq shall remain as the other Party to the Adopted Agreement. Except as
modified herein, the Agreement shall in all other respects reflect the same terms as the

Adopted Agreement.

3. TERM:

This Agreement shall have a termination date of March 3, 2008, which
corresponds with the termination date of the Adopted Agreement.

4. NOTICES:

Except as otherwise provided, all notices and other communication shall be
deemed to have been duly given when made in writing and delivered in person or



deposited in the United States mail, by certified mailing, postage paid, and return
receipt requested and addressed as follows:

To CLEC: Bill C. Peacock
Director- Global Access Management
6304 Hwy. 5
Douglasville, GA 30135
bpeacock(@att.com
(678) 715-0289

Doug Trabaris
Senior Attorney
227 W. Monroe
Chicago, IL 60606

To Embarq: Director, Local Wholesale Markets- Interconnection Mgmt.
Embarq
9300 Metcalf
Overland Park, KS 66251-6111
KSOPKB-3764

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their duly respective authorized representatives.

CLEC EMBARQ

By: _><ae _0- Q—-——% By: M/%

O

Name: Joseph N. Carrisalez Name: William E. Cheek
Title: Executive Director - Title: President — Wholesale Markets
Regulatory

Date: & -3 - oé Date: ?Aég




